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Telephone Faet Hill 1484

~Boston, Mass., Jan. 26, 1911..

John C. Olmsted, Esq., . . ‘?“?'
United States Hotel, e
‘W‘?‘(_ .
5an Diego, Cal. p&

Dedr Olmsted,-  _ gl
When I heard vou were in chﬁfgé“éf -
the work of the San Dieso Expositiohy
I wrote asking if thprp was any oppor¥
tunity for my aid on that work. As
you knov X was ‘one of t{; two Architects
In Chief on the Omaha Exposittap and
‘ona of the Board of Eigut Architects on
'the St. Louls Exsosition, so I am
accustomed to the tyne of work, and en-
joy doing it.

,Yours sincerely,




